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The Jonathan Hale House now consists of four major parts: a) original 
three-story block, built 1825, b) story "and V half living room"/" built 
about 18307*0 thTTfar-of the main block, c) two wings, each one and a 
half stories to the west of the living room, built about 1840.

Main block: constructed mostly by the settler, Jonathan Hale, and his 
sons from materials on the property, it is 18 feet east to west and 38 
feet north to south. The gable roof has a chimney at both north and 
south ends. The block is backed into a hill to the west, making the 
front wall three stories high and the rear wall two stories high. Exterior 
walls and chimneys are brick; interior partitions and floor and roof 
are wood. At the gable ends, the brick walls are continued:" above the 
roof surfaces, creating two step gables with brick copings. On both 
front and rear walls there exists modi1 Honed wood eave trim, Federal in 
style. There are five bays across the front; the windows are double hung. 
The main floor has a centrally-placed door with apparently original iron 
latch. At this entrance an existing small wood one-story porch replaces a 
previous porch built in the late 1840's. The original soft brick exterior 
has been largely replaced after 1938. Common bond with header courses 
every seventh course has been used throughout,except on the front wall 
where Flemish bond with two belt courses formed by projecting bricks in 
running bond is used. Simple keystones exist over window openings.

The interior of the main block has undergone changes. The ground floor is 
now one large farm-type kitchen. There are two rebuilt fireplaces at the 
north and south ends, only the mantels are original. East and west doors 
are original. A root cellar to the west of this room now forms the base­ 
ment for the first addition.

The main floor is divided into two rooms with an enclosed stair, rising 
east to west to the top floor. The north room is a formal parlor with 
exterior door; the south end was possibly a formal dining room. On the top 
floor it is believed there were several small bedrooms, the plan of the 
floor below not being repeated originally. All of the fireplaces (4) were 
rebuilt after 1938. Most of the interior trim and woodwork is not original

The first addition (1830) was the living room (21' x 21') built to the 
west of the main block, four steps lower than the main floor of the house. 
The addition is one-story with a small attic.and basement. The first floor 
is supported with exposed joists and beams. The second addition (20' x 30") 
built in the 1840's was a wooden one-story with attic structure built to 
the south of the ground floor of the main block. It was later 
West of the living room addition and a similar addition,for 
or coal with a corn room over, was built to the north of this 
house two parallel rearmost wings.

stor:

The floor plans of these additions were altered shortly afte 
to the acquisition by the Western Reserve Historical Society.' 
temporarily used for administrative purposes.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the Jonathan Hale Homestead lies in the fact 
that it is a pioneer Jftestem-Reserve, homestead which, with its
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unusual brick house, has survived in excellent condition with few 
major changes. It bespeaks the life and livlihood of a pioneer 
family whose accounts, letters, diaries and other papers are pre­ 
served and available to the public.

It is located in the Hale Farm and Village Museum in Bath, Ohio, 
a museum of The Western Reserve Historical Society. The other 
seven buildings, moved to this site from various locations, are 
not being considered with this application.

Because the entire property remained in the hands of the same 
family from its settlement in 1*810 until 1956 when it became a 
museum, the Jonathan Hale House Cand its immediate surroundings) 
shelter many of the family's records and tangible belongings, 
constituting a visual history of architecture, interior design, 
and artifacts spanning fifteen decades.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
in the National Register and certify that it has been 
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set 
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
level of significance of this nomination is: 
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I hereby certify that this property is included in the 
National Register,

Director, Office of Archeology and Historc Preservation
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